OregOn Department of Human Services

State Operated Community Program Office

Theodore R ulongoskt Goverer 4494 River Rd N., Keizer, OR 97303
PO Box 14680, Salem, OR 97309-0449

Phone: (503) 378-5952 Fax: (503) 378-5917

DATE: October 4, 2010

TO: Site Managers

BVS 1's

BVS2's
FROM: Elaine Stauffer, Business Manager
SUBJECT: MAR New version

DHS 4573 Medication Administration Record — available on Forms
Server
http://dhsforms.hr.state.or.us/Forms/Served/DE4573.pdf

Difference in last version and current version:
Page 1:
e Branded
Name of form clearly identified at the top
Month and Year clearly requested at the top
Record check by section removed
Weight requirement is removed
Page of at base of each page
Related Policy 4.004 Medication Administration Attachment B in
footer

Page 2:
¢ [ntramuscular Injection Site Code: (section removed — not used)
e Subcutaneous Injection Site Code: (section removed — not used)
e Additional lines for Medication & dosage information ...
results/response information.

As of October 2010 please begin using this new form. Thank you.

“Assisting People to Become Independent, Healthy and Safe”
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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(SOME printers do not allow — for those that do)
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cc: Deanna Bathke, SOCP Director
Linda Fiegi, Nursing Supervisor
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